UNITED
NATIONS E

Economic and Social Council
PROVI SI ONAL

E/ 1996/ SR. 43
21 January 1998

ORI G NAL: ENG.I SH

Subst anti ve session of 1996
PROVI SI ONAL  SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 43rd MEETI NG
Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Monday, 22 July 1996, at 10 a.m

Presi dent : M. GERVAIS (Cote d'lvoire)

CONTENTS
COORDI NATI ON QUESTI ONS (conti nued)
(b) | NTERNATI ONAL COOPERATI ON IN THE FI ELD OF | NFORMATI CS (conti nued)

SOC AL, HUNVANI TARI AN AND HUMAN RI GHTS QUESTI ONS:  REPORTS OF SUBSI DI ARY BODI ES,
CONFERENCES AND RELATED QUESTI ONS (conti nued)

(a) SPECIAL ECONOM C, HUMANI TARI AN AND DI SASTER RELI EF ASSI STANCE
(conti nued)

(e) ADVANCEMENT OF WOVEN

(f) SOCI AL DEVELOPMENT QUESTI ONS

Corrections to this record should be subnmtted in one of the working
| anguages. They should be set forth in a menorandum and al so incorporated in a
copy of the record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this
docunent to the Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United
Nations Pl aza.

96- 80968 (E) /...

*9680968E™*



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 2



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 3

The neeting was called to order at 10.20 a. m

COORDI NATI ON QUESTI ONS (conti nued) (E/ 1996/L.27)
(b) | NTERNATI ONAL COOPERATI ON | N THE FI ELD OF | NFORMATI CS (cont i nued)

M. KOVANDA (Czech Republic), introducing draft resolution E/ 1996/L. 27
on the need to harnonize and inprove United Nations informatics systens for
optimal utilization and accessibility by all States, said that Bulgaria and the
Domi ni can Republic had joined its sponsors. Wile substantial progress had been
achieved in inproving access to United Nations information systens and dat abases
the situation was still far fromideal. Accordingly, it was proposed that the
Ad Hoc Qpen-ended Working Group should continue for one nore year

SOCI AL, HUMANI TARI AN AND HUMAN RI GHTS QUESTI ONS:  REPORTS OF SUBSI DI ARY BODI ES,
CONFERENCES AND RELATED QUESTI ONS (conti nued) (E/ 1996/ L. 28)

(a) SPECIAL ECONOM C, HUMANI TARI AN AND DI SASTER RELI EF ASSI STANCE
(conti nued)

M. HAVDAN (Lebanon), introducing draft resolution E/ 1996/L.28 on
assi stance for the reconstruction and devel opnent of Lebanon, said that Brazil,
China and Syria should be added to the Iist of sponsors. He hoped that the
draft resolution could be adopted by consensus.

(e) ADVANCEMENT OF WOVEN (A/51/16 (Part 1), A/51/38; E/ 1996/16, E/ 1996/ 26,
E/ 1996/ 39, E/1996/56, E/1996/71, E 1996/82; E/ 1996/ NGO 3 and NGO 6)

Ms. KING (Director, Division for the Advancenment of Wbnen) introducing
the report of the Administrative Committee on Coordination (E 1996/ 16) which
contai ned the proposed systemw de nmediumtermplan for the advancenent of
wonen, said that the plan would be crucial in nobilizing the United Nations
system behind the Beijing Declaration and Platformfor Action. The revised
pl an, which should be read in conjunction with the comrents of the Conm ssion on
the Status of Whnen (contained in its resolution 40/10 and annex) and those of
the Commttee for Progranme and Coordination, contained in docunent
E/ AC. 51/ 1996/ L. 5/ Add. 34, followed the structure of the Platformfor Action and
i ncor porat ed gender-rel ated reconmendati ons coning from ot her gl oba
conferences. Its main purpose was to serve as an instrument for pronoting a
coordi nated systemw de i nplenentation of the Platformfor Action, by providing



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 4

a basis for inproved coordination of activities in mainstream ng of the gender
perspective, and a baseline for nonitoring the progress nade in that regard.

The Council also had before it the report of the Secretary-CGeneral on ways
and neans to enhance the capacity of the Organization and the United Nations
systemto support the ongoing followup to the Fourth Wrld Conference on Wnen,
(E/ 1996/ 82) which detailed steps taken by subsidiary bodies of the Council to
deal with the question as well as actions taken at the inter-agency |evel.

Finally, the Council also had before it an interimreport on viol ence
agai nst wonen migrant workers (E/ 1996/71) which contained the recomendations of
an expert group nmeeting convened in Manila in May 1996.

Ms. DUENAS LOZA (Acting Director, International Research and Training
Institute for the Advancenent of Wwnen (INSTRAW), introducing the report of the

Board of Trustees of the International Research and Training Institute for
Wonen, contained in document E/1996/56, said that the research carried out by
I NSTRAW si nce its establishnent 20 years earlier had brought about an inportant
evolution in the understanding of the nain obstacles to the advancenent of
wonen. Such issues as recognition of the social and economic val ue of the
non-renuner at ed work perfornmed by wonen, gender disaggregated data, the
rel ati onshi p between the status of women and their access to natural resources
and the rel ationship between social insecurity and wonen's mgration had
currently been incorporated into the everyday work of institutions within the
Uni ted Nations system

Finally, recalling that wonen still conprised 70 per cent of the world's
poorest and two thirds of the world's illiterate, she said that in order to
mai nstream the concept of gender in all social sectors, and not just in the
industrialized countries, it was essential to bear in mnd the follow ng few
criteria: enpowernent, equality, productivity and sustainability.

Ms. CASTRO de BARISH (Costa Rica), speaking on behalf of the Goup of

77 and China, said that those States reiterated their commtnent to the

i mpl ementation of the Platformfor Action adopted at the Fourth Wrld Conference
on Wnen. One of the nost inportant factors in its inplenentation was the
nobi | i zation of new and additional resources. The followup to the Conference
shoul d be undertaken on the basis of an integrated approach to the advancenent
of wonen, within the framework of coordinated followup to the results of major

i nternational conferences in the econonmic, social and related fields, as well as

/...



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 5

the overall responsibilities of the General Assenbly and the Economic and Socia
Council. The Commi ssion on the Status of W nmen should act as a catalyst in
support of nainstream ng a gender perspective in policies and programmes. The
Platformfor Action should be inplemented through the work of all parts of the
United Nations systemduring the period 1995-2000, and in addition, those
institutions especially devoted to the advancenent of wonen should review their
programes of work in its light. Since non-governnental organizations had
traditionally played an inportant role in the advancenent of women, their
participation in the inplenmentation process should be encouraged.

Finally, turning to draft resolution Il in the report of the Conm ssion on
the Status of Wnen, she said that the G oup supported the work progranme
outlined in section IV and reiterated its support for the regional dinmension
referred to in section V.

M. BIGEAR (lreland), speaking on behal f of the European Union
expressed the hope that the Council would contribute to the followup on the
Bei jing Conference by adopting the mainstream ng of the gender perspective
within the United Nations systemas a comon theme for discussion at its 1997
coordi nation segnment. G ven the inportance of resources for the follow up to
the Beijing Conference, the European Union | ooked forward to the Secretary-
General's proposals in that regard.

Turning to the report of the Commi ssion on the Status of Wnen (E/ 1996/ 26),
he said that the Union supported the adoption of draft resolution Il, which
inter alia, established a framework for the functioning of that body, and the
agreed concl usions (1996/1) concerning the Commi ssion's nethods of work. Those
new et hods of work had al ready proved positive.

At the sane tine he believed that nore tine should be devoted to pane
di scussions and |l ess to the general debate. The Bureau should select a
relatively small nunber of panellists and offer inter-sessional briefings on
priority thenmes for short and focused di scussions. Secretariat reports should
be action-driven, providing specific reconmendations and shoul d be communi cat ed
to the Commission and others at an early stage. The Secretariat should allocate
adequate time for discussion of draft conclusions, and shoul d include
recomrendations in its reports to facilitate the formulation of agreed
concl usions. Mre thought should be given, too, to ways of including civil
society in Conm ssion debate.



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 6

The European Union supported the renewal of the mandate of the Open- Ended
Worki ng Goup on the Elaboration of a Draft Optional Protocol to the Convention
on the Elimnation of All Forns of Discrimnation agai nst Wonen, believing that
all States should participate actively, inits work and that it should be
allowed to hold formal neetings, supported by full conference services.

The Union al so supported the Council's adoption of the proposed system w de
nmedi umterm plan for the advancenent of wonen, 1996-2000, and hoped that the
newmy created Inter-Agency Conmittee on Advancenent and Enpl oynent of Wnen
woul d reflect the cross-cutting nature of gender issues in its objectives and
activities.

As | NSTRAW continued its review process, it should seek to inprove its
cooperation with other parts of the United Nations system focusing on issues
central to its mandate and providing nore detail ed analyses of its activities.

It was essential that | NSTRAW should have the requisite informational and human
resources to reflect its research and training functions.

Ms. HOLI KOVA (Czech Republic) said that the Platformfor Action and
the Beijing Declaration should be viewed as the key instrunments for achieving
progress in the advancenent of wonen and nainstream ng their human rights. The
Czech Republic had turned to those instrunments as a guide to future goals and
ways of addressing existing problens. The functional conm ssions and ot her
rel evant bodi es should do their part to ensure greater harnoni zation and
coordination of work, particularly with regard to women and poverty.

Ms. LIMUCO (Philippines) said that wonen represented a grow ng
proportion of unprotected migrant workers on the international |abour narket.
The expert group meeting on viol ence agai nst wonmen nigrant workers, held in
Manila in May 1996, had recogni zed the need for a specific analysis of the human
rights of such workers in order to identify and categorize the abuses they
suffered. The final report of the expert group meeting should concentrate on
the victimzation of women migrant workers and on means of protecting the rights
of such workers.

M. COLOVA (Chile) said that the nediumterm plan for wonen shoul d
refer explicitly to the relationship that shoul d exi st between the Conm ssion on
the Status of Wnen and the revitalized Commi ssion on Social Devel opnent,
calling on the two to work together to devel op an integrated gender perspective
on United Nations activities for poverty eradication



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 7

Chile wel comed the establishment of the new I nter-Agency Conmittee on wonen
to ensure integrated followup to Beijing and Copenhagen, and supported the work
of the related task forces and agenci es seeking to advance the cause of women at
the regional and country levels. It hoped that the nediumterm plan would
i ncorporate the comments of the Council, the Adninistrative Committee on
Coordi nation (ACC) and the Conmission on the Status of Wnen.

Ms. GORDON (Janmica) said that the reports before the Council clearly
denonstrated the intensive and challenging nature of the Beijing follow up
process, and the need for ongoing conmtnent to it. Janmica would continue to
support efforts by United Nations agencies and bodies, particularly in the areas
of wonen and poverty, education and training, violence agai nst women and
children and inequality in power-sharing and deci sion-naking. The nmediumterm
pl an for wonen shoul d be adopted, taking into account the comrents of ACC and
t he Conmi ssion on the Status of \Wnen.

Ms. SANDRU (Ronmani a) informed the Council that Romania would host a
subregi onal conference in Septenber 1996, ained at appraising the inplenmentation
of the Beijing Platformfor Action in Central and Eastern Europe. The
conference would focus on three main themes: national plans of action, nationa
capacity-building for the advancement of wonen and enlistnent of
non- gover nment al organi zations and civil society in the foll ow up process.
Participants froma range of governnental and non-governnental institutions
would be invited, with a view to nainstream ng the gender perspective in the
denocratic reforms of Central and Eastern Europe.

Ms. ACUNER ((Qoserver for Turkey) said that the report of ACC on the
proposed nediumterm plan for the advancenent of women (E/ 1996/ 16) was rat her
too broad inits terns of reference and should have outlined the specific tasks
to be acconplished by each agency in the four main action areas.

Addi ti onal funding should be provided to the main wonen's organi zations in
the United Nations, while any institutional change required for the foll ow up
activities should be nade within the framework of the overall restructuring of
the United Nations system |INSTRAW which had skilfully nmanaged its limted
resources, should also report to the Second Cormittee on issues concerning the
environnent, migration and natural resources.

Ms. PARK (CObserver for the Republic of Korea) said that the Conm ssion
on the Status of Wmen should act as a catal yst in mainstream ng the gender



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 8

perspective in policies and programmes. The Conmission was to be praised for
its innovative approach to including civil society in its work, which should
hel p sharpen its focus on practical action

Vi ol ence agai nst wonen, particularly sexual abuse and abuse in conflict
situations, continued to represent one of the nost flagrant violations of
wonen's basic rights. |t was encouraging to note that the United Nations had
appoi nted a special rapporteur on that subject, and that the Conm ssion on the
Status of Wonen had adopted resol ution 40/3 concerning the mai nstrean ng of
wonen' s rights.

Wth regard to the femnization of poverty, the international conmunity and
financial institutions should assist devel oping countries in their efforts to
el im nate that phenormenon.

Wiile the United Nations should integrate the gender perspective in all of
its activities, Governnents, too, needed to address that issue by |ooking at the
conposition of delegations which they sent to various international foruns.

M. TELLES RIBEIRO (Brazil) said that the best way of neasuring how
much support there really was for United Nations efforts on behal f of wonen was

to ook at what individual countries were doing to advance wonen's rights within
their own borders. Brazil had noved nore quickly than it mght have done, had
there not been the studies and progranmes prepared by the United Nations, to

i ncorporate various directives and declarations on wonen's issues into its

nati onal constitution. Qher Governnments, too, aware of the grow ng

i nt erdependence between nultilateral and national policy efforts, were making
changes to their legislation that would affect the dynami cs of their societies.
Brazil was proud to be part of that process and | ooked forward to the chall enges
that | ay ahead.

Ms. BQZHKOVA (Bul garia) wel comed the innovative nethods of work
outlined in the agreed conclusions 1996/ 1 adopted by the Conm ssion on the
Status of Wonen, particularly those relating to the participation of experts
outlined in paragraph 5. The general debate renained an i nportant neans for
CGovernnents to express their views on a variety of issues and enough tine should
therefore be set aside for it.

Her del egation shared the Conmi ssion's view that the organi zati ons of the
United Nations system nust adopt an integrated approach to the inplenentation of
the results of the recent global conferences. |t believed, noreover, that



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 9

i npl ement ati on of the outcones of the five regional preparatory conferences
whi ch had preceded the Fourth World Conference on Wnen were essential to the
i mpl ementation of the Platformfor Action. Against that background, Bul garia
wel coned t he establishnment of an inter-agency comittee on wonmen as a neans of
pronoting cooperation and coordination within the United Nations systemin the
i mpl ementation of the Platformfor Action and the other gender-rel ated
recomrendati ons emanating fromthe other global conferences. |In that
connection, also, the revised systemw de nmediumtermplan for the advancenent
of wonen, 1996-2001 shoul d be inplenented by all organizations of the United
Nations systemin the light of the relevant coments of the Commi ssion on the
Status of Wnen and the Conmittee for Programme and Coordi nation
Ms. TAMLYN (United States of America) said that the Commission on the

Status of Wonen's new programe of work and, in particular the proposal to
invite nore expert participation, had the potential to enhance the effectiveness
of the Conmission's work by fostering the free flow of ideas and experiences.
Panel discussions should provide a forumfor experts to discuss which approaches
had succeeded and whi ch ones had not. She hoped that Menber States would
i nclude experts in their delegations to the Commission's forty-first session who
could not only speak with authority during the substantive discussions but also
return honme to participate in the inplenentation of the Conmi ssion's
recommendat i ons.

The Conmmi ssion had an inportant role to play in assisting Governments,
non- gover nment al organi zati ons and ot her organi zations of the United Nations
systemin inplenmenting the Platformfor Action. |Its activities should include
nonitoring the progress nmade and the problems encountered as well as identifying
those areas in which further action was needed and trends that adversely
affected the situation of wonen

The United States supported the proposed nerging of the United Nations
Devel opnent Fund for Wonen (UNIFEM with the International Research and Training
Institute for the Advancenent of Wnen (I NSTRAW since that woul d strengthen
coordination of research and training activities while at the same tine reducing
adm nistrative costs and serving as a nodel for simlar initiatives in the
context of the overall restructuring of the United Nations.

Ms. KABA (Cbte d'lvoire) said that the Division for the Advancenent

of Wonen should ensure that the gender perspective was integrated into the



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 10

programes and activities of the different organizations of the United Nations
systemat the national, regional and international |evels. She noted that the
Beijing Platformfor Action had also called upon the United Nations

organi zations and the Bretton Wods institutions to incorporate the gender
perspective into their respective programmes and strategies. She therefore
deeply regretted the absence fromthe United Nations Systemw de Speci al
Initiative for Africa of any reference to the inportant role of wonen in poverty
eradi cation. The Special Initiative had mentioned the role of wonen only in
terns of food security, thereby neglecting the tremendous potential of African
wonen to contribute to the inplementation of the initiative and to participate
in all aspects of the devel opnment of Africa.

M. KQZIY (Cbserver for Ukraine) said that the Beijing Declaration and
Platformfor Action were inportant instrunents for inproving the status of wonen
in society at both the national and regional levels. The various organs of the
United Nations systemcould contribute to the that goal through better
coordination of their efforts on behalf of women. For its part, the Comm ssion
on the Status of Wonen could play a useful role in the devel opnent of policies
for the inplenentation of the Platformfor Action

H s del egati on supported the proposed revised systemw de nmedi umterm pl an
for the advancenent of women, particularly since the bulk of the plan was geared
t owar ds devel opi ng countries and countries with economies in transition. In
light of the current financial crisis, however, the plan nust be funded from
wi thin existing resources.

M. KHRYSKOV (Russian Federation) said that the Conmi ssion on the
Status of Wonen had done valuable work at its fortieth session to pronote the
i npl ementation of the Platformfor Action and to coordinate the activities of
the United Nations systemon behalf of wonen. It was inportant, however, that
t he docunments emanating fromUnited Nations organi zations should contain
practical recomendati ons that could be inplenented at the national |evel. The
United Nations should al so issue periodic bulletins on the inplenentation of the
recomrendati ons of the global conferences at the country |evel.

The proposed systemwi de mediumtermplan for the advancenment of wonen was
a potentially valuable instrunent for enhancing the status of wonen. In pursuit
of that goal, the CGovernment of the Russian Federation had enacted a series of



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 11

legislative instruments at both the federal and state |evels and had established
an i ndependent conmission to nonitor their inplenentation.

M. AL-H TTI (CQbserver for Iraq) said that legislation currently in
force in Iraq anply ensured that wonen enjoyed equal status with nen. Iraqg had
ratified the Convention on the Elim nation of Al Forns of Discrimnation
agai nst Wonen and the gender perspective had been integrated into the progranmres
and activities of Governnment agencies, particularly those working in the areas
of health, education and social welfare. At the political level, there were
currently nore than 20 women nenbers of the Iraqi parlianent.

Tragically, however, the efforts of Irag on behal f of wonmen were severely
underm ned by the international blockade against the country, which had the
greatest inpact on the disadvantaged sectors of the society, including wonen,
children and the elderly. The principles of equality and peace adunbrated at
the Beijing conference could not be translated into reality until there was
equal ity anmong States. UN CEF, FAO and ot her humanitarian agenci es had
confirned that nore than half a million children had died in Iraq because of the
| ack of food and nedicine. MIlions nore continued to suffer frommalnutrition
and disease. Indeed the total deaths caused by the bl ockade exceeded t he nunber
of those killed in the bonbing of Hroshima. The bl ockade had t hus beconme a
weapon of nmass destruction and an insult to mankind, despite the adnonition
contained in the Platformfor Action that bl ockades should not be enployed to
halt the econonic and social devel opnent of States and to deny their popul ations
access to food and basic health services. The current situation facing Irag was
a denial of the civil rights of its population and a flagrant flouting of
international human rights instruments.

He therefore appealed to the Council to consider the situation of the wonen
and children of Irag and to send them a nessage that they were not forgotten by
the international comunity.

M. VARCHAVER (Inter-Parlianmentary Union) said that the commtnents
undertaken at the Fourth Wrld Conference on Wonen were national conmtnents and

nust therefore be inplenented at the national |evel, including through
parlianmentary action. The Inter-Parlianentary Union (IPU) had participated in
the preparatory process for the Beijing Conference and was currently working on
the followup to the recomendati ons contained in the Platformfor Action. The
Union's actions included the launching of a new world survey on the



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 12

participation of women in political life, which should result by the end of the
year in a world conparative study of wormen in political parties, wonen as actors
in and beneficiaries of the electoral process, and wonen in parlianent. A round
table for the media was al so being organi zed in New Del hi in February 1997 to
exam ne the portrayal of wonmen politicians in the media. |In addition, the

Uni on's upcom ng neeting in Beijing would consider the issues of women as
victinms of poverty and the role of women in eradicating poverty.

Ms. SIBAL (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultura
Organi zati on (UNESCO)) said that UNESCO was undertaking a w de-rangi ng programme
of activities in support of the proposed systemw de mediumtermplan for the
advancenent of wonen, 1996-2001. |In addition to the nainstreanm ng of a gender
perspective in all progranmes, special projects on wormen were being inpl enented
ina variety of areas. As a result, the Oganization's programe budget for the
bi enni um 1996- 1997 as it related to wonmen and gender had been increased by
22 per cent over the previous biennium

In terms of strategy, UNESCO woul d focus its actions on the follow ng
areas: wonen and poverty; wonen and educati on and traini ng; wonen and heal t h;
vi ol ence agai nst wonen; wonen in arned conflict, peace and conflict resolution
wonen in the econony; women in decision-nmaking; nmechanisns to pronote the
advancenent of women; human rights of wonen; wonen and the nedia; and wonen and
t he environnent.

Ms. VAUGHN (Zonta International) said that Zonta Internationa
represented executive wonen all over the world in countries at varying |evels of
devel opnent. The organi zati on was dedicated to the ideal of service and had a
long history of collaboration with United Nations bodies. Zonta's stated
priorities coincided with those of the Beijing Conference. It had inplenented
programes to conbat viol ence agai nst wonen and children and tackle the problem
of unequal access to health care and suppression of wonen's human rights. Zonta
had al so been instrunmental in initiating projects designed to inprove
educational prospects for girls.

The PRESI DENT said that he took it that the Council w shed to take
note of the report of the Conmittee on the Elinination of Discrimnation against

Wonen (A/51/38), the report of the Adm nistrative Committee on Coordination on
the proposed systemw de nmediumtermplan for the advancenent of wonen,
1996- 2001 (E/1996/16), the note of the Secretary-General transnitting the report

l...



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 13

of the Board of Trustees of the International Research and Training Institute
for the Advancenent of Wnmen (E/ 1996/56), the report of the Secretary-General on
vi ol ence agai nst wonen m grant workers, including the report of the expert group
(E/ 1996/ 71) and the report of the Secretary-General on progress nade in

i mpl ementation of the followup to the Fourth Wrld Conference on Wimen and on
ways to enhance the capacity of the United Nations to support follow up

(E/ 1996/ 82) .

M. REZVANI (Islamc Republic of Iran) said that although it was
stated in the preface of docunent E/ 1996/16 that the comments of the Committee
for Programme and Coordi nation had been taken into account, certain points of
view nentioned in the draft and final reports of the Conmittee for Programe and
Coordi nati on (docunents E/ AC.51/1996/L.5/Add. 34 and A/51/16 (Part 1)
respectively) had not found their way into document E/1996/16. Specifically,
sone del egations had suggested (E/ AC. 51/1996/L.5/ Add. 34, para.2) that the words
"under parental supervision" should be inserted after the words "girls and boys"
in the sixth line of paragraph 92 of docunent E/ 1996/16. That suggesti on had
not been reflected. |In addition, certain del egations had objected strongly
(E/ AC. 51/ 1996/ L. 5/ Add. 34, para. 3) to the term"individuals" as contained in
paragraphs 71 and 93 of docunent E/1996/16, but the word had neverthel ess been
retained. Finally, although it was stated (E/ AC. 51/1996/L.5/Add. 34, para. 26
and A/51/16 (Part 1), para. 185) that activities relating to paragraph 243 (f)
of the Beijing Platformfor Action should be envisaged in the plan, no such
reference had been made in paragraph 202 of docunent E/ 1996/ 16.

H s del egation trusted that the Secretariat would be able to clarify the
reason for the om ssions and nmake the necessary corrections.

The PRESI DENT said that the Council took note of the remarks nade by
the representative of the Islamc Republic of Iran, and on that basis he took it

that the Council w shed to take note of the reports he had enunerated earlier.
It was so deci ded.
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take action on the draft
resol utions and draft decisions contained in the report of the Conmi ssion on the
Status of Wenen (E/ 1996/ 26) .
Draft resolution I: Palestinian wonen

At the request of the representative of the United States of Anerica, a

recorded vote was taken.




E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 14

In favour: Argentina, Australia, Bangl adesh, Belarus, Brazil, Bulgaria,
Canada, Central African Republic, Chile, China, Col onbia,
Costa Rica, Céte d' Ivoire, Czech Republic, Egypt, Finland,
France, Gabon, Germany, Ghana, G eece, India, |Indonesia,
Irel and, Jamai ca, Japan, Jordan, Luxenbourg, Malaysia,
Net her| ands, N caragua, Paraguay, Phili ppines, Pol and,
Portugal , Romania, Senegal, South Africa, Sweden, Thail and,
Tuni sia, Uganda, United Kingdomof Geat Britain and Northern
Ireland, United Republic of Tanzania, Venezuela, Zi nbabwe.

Agai nst : United States of Anerica.

Abst ai ni ng: Russian Federation.

Draft resolution | was adopted by 46 votes to 1, with 1 abstention.

Ms. TAMLYN (United States of America) said that her del egation did not
bel i eve that the Economic and Social Council was the appropriate forumto

di scuss issues which should be sorted out bilaterally by the various parties in
the Mddle East. In addition, the resolution failed to take account of the
consi derabl e progress that had been made in the region since the inauguration of
t he peace process.

M. AKBAR (Pakistan) said that, had he been present for the vote, he
woul d have voted in favour of the draft resolution

Ms. WONG (Australia) said that her Governnent was conmmitted to
supporting efforts to achieve a just and enduring peace in the Mddl e East on
the basis of United Nations Security Council resolutions 242 (1967), 338 (1973)
and 425 (1978). Finding ways to inplenent those resolutions was in the
fundanental interests of the parties thenselves. Bilateral negotiations between
I srael and the Palestinian Authority should be allowed to run their proper
course without being pre-enpted by any resolution before the Econom ¢ and Soci al
Council. Her Government had reservati ons about some parts of the resol ution
whi ch sought to pre-enpt questions relating to the permanent status of Jerusal em
and the return of refugees. While her governnent supported, in principle, the
right of Palestinians to return or to receive conpensation, the question shoul d
neverthel ess be addressed in the context of an overall peace settlenent.

The basic aspiration of the resolution which the Council had just adopted

was to establish a just and | asting peace in the Mddle East; for that reason



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 15

her CGovernment had supported it while reserving its position on certain aspects
of its wording.

M. TENNE (Cbserver for Israel) said that the resolution just adopted
had nore to do with Mddle Eastern politics than it did with the rights of
Pal esti nian wonmen. The United Nations was not an appropriate forumto deal with
the issues raised by the resolution. Direct tal ks between the parties were the
only effective neans of sorting out the region's problens.

Draft resolution Il: Followup to the Fourth Wrld Conference on Wnen
Draft resolution Il was adopted.
Draft decision |I: Renewal of the mandate of the Open-ended Working G oup on the

El aboration of a Draft Optional Protocol to the Convention on the Elimnation of
Al Forms of Discrimnation agai nst Whnen

Draft decision | was adopted.

Draft decision Il: Report of the Conmi ssion on the Status of Wnen on its
fortieth session and provisional agenda and docunentation for the forty-first
session of the Conmi ssion

Draft decision Il was adopt ed.
(f) SOCI AL DEVELOPMENT QUESTI ONS (E/ 1996/29, E/ 1996/ NGO 5, E/ 1996/ CRP. 2)
M. KRASSOABKI (Division for Social Policy and Devel opnent), recalling
that, in its resolution 50/107, the General Assenbly had invited the
Admi ni strative Conmittee on Coordination to subnmit to the Assenbly via Council

reports on activities envisaged in support of the Decade for the Eradication of
Poverty, drew attention to the Annual overview report of the Adninistrative
Conmmittee on Coordination for 1995 (E/ 1996/18), the report of the Secretary-
General on coordination of the activities of the United Nations systemfor the
eradi cation of poverty (E/ 1996/61) and the background information note
E/ 1996/ CRP. 2.
M. BIGEAR (lreland), speaking on behalf of the European Union, said

that the European Union was pleased that the draft resol ution which the
Conmi ssion for Social Devel opnent was reconmending to the Council for adoption,
contained a nmulti-year programe of work providing for conprehensive
consi deration of thenmes particularly relevant to the Conmission's responsibility
for the followup to and review of the inplenentation of the Wrld Summit for
Soci al Devel opnent.

The European Uni on wel coned the new framework for the functioning of the
Conmi ssion set out in the draft resolution and noted with satisfaction that the



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 16

Conmmi ssion had reiterated its invitation to the Secretary-General to consult
with the United Nations Funds and Programmes and rel evant internationa

organi zations, particularly the International Labour Organization and the
Bretton Wods institutions, on how they m ght cooperate in the inplenentation of
the Programme of Action of the Wrld Summit for Social Devel opnent.

The European Union al so wel coned the changes in the nethods of work of the
Conmmi ssion and the efforts that had been made to stinmulate an infornmal dial ogue
within the Conmission. The role of civil society in the followup and
i npl ement ati on process was very inportant as was the proposal that
non- gover nment al organi zati ons shoul d be encouraged to participate in the work
of the Conmission and in nmonitoring the inplenmentati on process to the nmaxi mum
ext ent possible.

The annual i zation of the Conmmi ssion's meetings in the context of the agreed
nmul ti-year progranme would facilitate intensified consideration of the issues
involved in the followup to the Wirld Summit for Social Devel opnent, and his
del egation trusted that the proposed changes in the conposition of the
Conmi ssi on woul d have the same effect. Governnents that were nmenbers of the
Conmi ssi on shoul d denonstrate the full est possible conmitment. 1In order to
achi eve that objective, Governnents shoul d whenever possible include in their
del egations national experts on the thenes under discussion

The European Union believed that the Conmmi ssion's secretariat should be
strengthened to ensure that it could discharge its responsibilities effectively.
The availability of timely, concise and action-orientated reports containing
speci fic reconmendations would also facilitate the Conm ssion's work.

Ms. CASTRO de BARISH (Costa Rica), speaking on behalf of the G oup of
77 and China, said that it had been deci ded that the Conmm ssion for Soci al

Devel opnent woul d assi st the Econonmic and Social Council in nonitoring,

revi ewi ng and apprai sing the progress achieved and the probl ens encountered in
the inplementation of the Copenhagen Declaration and Programme of Action. The
agenda and work programme of the Conmi ssion stressed the inportance attached to
the followup of the World Sunmt for Social Devel opnent. The multi-year work
programe had made it necessary to hold sessions of the Conmittee on an annua
basis. The Goup wel coned the expansi on of the nenbership of the Conmi ssion and
the annualization of its meetings, and trusted that other del egati ons woul d
denonstrate the necessary comitment to ensuring that the Commi ssion could



E/ 1996/ SR. 43
Engl i sh
Page 17

fulfil its mandate in an efficient manner, thus contributing to the
restructuring and strengthening of the United Nations.

The Group al so endorsed the general requirenent that United Nations
docunents shoul d be kept concise, clear, analytical and timely, with a focus on
rel evant issues. The comments in the report of the Commission for Social
Devel opnent regardi ng adjustnent of working nethods to ensure effective
followup to the Wrld Summit for Social Devel opment and the snoot her
functioning of the bureau were of special interest to her del egation

The regional dinmension was particularly inportant, and the G oup had been
behind efforts to enhance the role of the regi onal comissions in addressing
regi onal cooperation in the economc, social and related fields. Relevant
programes shoul d invol ve capacity-building for science, technol ogy and
industrialization, devel opment and utilization of natural resources and energy,
i nfrastructure, conmmuni cations, public sector reformand devel opnent of
financial markets. |In the process of strengthening collaboration between the
United Nations systemand the Bretton Wods institutions, the regiona
conmmi ssions shoul d seek cooperative working relations with the relevant units of
the international financial institutions.

The Group wished to draw the Council's attention to draft decision |
saying that the proposed support group would be extrenely valuable to the
Conmi ssion since it was a cost-free mechani sm

M. BIGEAR (lreland) said that his del egati on had been concerned at
the late publication of the docunentation relating to crinme prevention and
crimnal justice; the Council should bear in mnd that some del egati ons had not
had enough time to prepare for the forthcom ng discussion on that issue.

Ms. ESPI NOSA (Mexico) said that her del egation was simlarly concerned
at the unavailability of the report of the Commi ssion on Narcotic Drugs.

The nmeeting rose at 1.10 p. m




